Subject:

From: Jess Toh jess.toh@income.com.sg
RE: TP CASES FARMED OUT TO LKK ON 10/05/22
11 May 2022 at 3:17 PM

Yan (LKK Auto) admin-d@Ilkkauto.com, assignments@lkkauto.com

Date:
To:

Classification: Restricted

Apologies,

Have amended below

With Regards,

Admin Assistant
Operations, Motor & Personal Lines

T: +65 6430 7942

made yours

From: Yan (LKK Auto) <admin-d@lkkauto.com>
Sent: Wednesday, 11 May 2022 3:11 PM
To: Jess Toh <jess.toh@income.com.sg>; assignments @lkkauto.com
Subject: RE: TP CASES FARMED OUT TO LKK ON 10/05/22

You don't often get email from admin-d@lkkauto.com. Learn why this is important

[CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you can confirm the sender and

know the content is safe.]

Dear Jess,

Some cases TP vehicle number and Ol vehicle number is the same?

Kindly amend. Thank you.

WorkShop WorkShop WorkShop | Additional oV DOA OIC
S/N | Claim No. Vehicle Name Address Contact Remarks
8 Kaki Bukit SMD62581[23/4/2022David
Avenue 4 #02- Phua
13
Premier@Kaki
AUTO MEGA | Bukit DENSON
MT/1169925- MALL PTE Singapore ONG /
1002 SLA4056R | LTD 415875 90225593
8 KAKI BUKIT SJY4000Z |6/5/2022 |Helena
AVE 4 #08- Tan
AUTOBACS 45/46
CAR CARE PREMIER@KB | Mr. Winson
MT/1171333- (SINGAPORE) | SINGAPORE / 9186
21002 SLM330L PTE LTD 415875 6680
8 KAKI BUKIT SML1718P[8/5/2022 [Cyndiie|
AVE 4 #01-49 'Yong
PREMIER @
BIFROST KAKI BUKIT DENNIS
MT/1171636- AUTO PTE SINGAPORE TING / After
3] 001 SME3941J | LTD 415875 93855409 9.30am
8 KAKI BUKIT SIB660R  |13/4/2022Helena
AVE 4 #01-49 Tan
PREMIER @
BIFROST KAKI BUKIT
MT/1168604- AUTO PTE SINGAPORE dennis ting /
41001 SND6700L | LTD 415875 93855409
8 KAKI BUKIT SLG2663U|8/12/2021|Azhari
AVE 4 #01-49
PREMIER @
BIFROST KAKI BUKIT DENNIS
MT/1153949- AUTO PTE SINGAPORE TING /
51002 SKV5128L | LTD 415875 93855409
8 Kaki Bukit SKI8698B [30/4/2022/Cynthial
Ave 4 #04-03 Ang
Premier @
CH ALITN Walsi Duoilsit




MT/1171734-
001

SKZ9542B

v Nnu v

GARAGE PTE
LTD

Singapore
415875

FLORENCE
/90110243

MT/1170750-
002

SNB6575S

FC AUTO
GARAGE PTE
LTD

8 Kaki Bukit
Ave 4 #04-03
Premier @
Kaki Bukit
Singapore
415875

FLORENCE
/90110243

ISMA9164S

03/5/2022

Cyndiie
'Yong

MT/1171706-
002

SLD2821X

GARAGE 13
PTE LTD

8 KAKI BUKIT
AVENUE 4
#03-46
PREMIER @
KAKI BUKIT
SINGAPORE
415875

Merina Chia
/9091 0013

ISMT9215D

8/5/2022

Chryllis
Quah

MT/1171692-
001

SLK2271X

HD PERFECT
AUTOWORK
PTE LTD

8 KAKI BUKIT
AVENUE 4
#08-09
PREMIER @
KAKI BUKIT
SINGAPORE
415875

Shanelle
Lim / 8297
9787

ISKR4606B

9/5/2022

Chryllis
Quah

10

MT/1171384-
002

SMK7460Y

HD PERFECT
AUTOWORK
PTE LTD

8 KAKI BUKIT
AVENUE 4
#08-09
PREMIER @
KAKI BUKIT
SINGAPORE
415875

shanelle lim
/ 8297 9787

SLT9268M

6/5/2022

Chryllis
Quah

Note: With immediate effect 04/03/2022 Summer Lee(assignment Team) will no longer be in our company.

Please contact the undersign for survey arrangement.

Best Regards,

Yan | Admin

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6741-8434 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Jess Toh <jess.toh@income.com.sg>

Sent: Wednesday, 11 May 2022 2:27 PM

To: assignments @lkkauto.com

Subject: RE: TP CASES FARMED OUT TO LKK ON 10/05/22

Classification: Restricted
Dear LKK

Resend with updated details
With Regards,

Admin Assistant
Operations, Motor & Personal Lines

T: +65 6430 7942

U

made yours

From: Jess Toh

Sent: Tuesday, 10 May 2022 3:37 PM

To: assignments @lkkauto.com

Subject: RE: TP CASES FARMED OUT TO LKK ON 10/05/22

Classification: Restricted

Resend with updated claim numbers.

With Regards,




Admin Assistant
Operations, Motor & Personal Lines

T: +65 6430 7942

U

made yours

From: Jess Toh
Sent: Tuesday, 10 May 2022 9:23 AM
To: assignments @lkkauto.com
Cc: Thio Tse Kiat <tsekiat.thio@income.com.sg>
Subject: TP CASES FARMED OUT TO LKK ON 10/05/22

Classification: Restricted

Dear LKK,

Please assist to survey the following vehicles as per Mr Toh’s instruction :-

WorkShop | WorkShop WorkShop | Additional OV~ [POA  OIC
S/N | Claim No. Vehicle Name Address Contact Remarks
8 Kaki Bukit SLA4056R [23/4/2022|David
Avenue 4 #02- Phua
13
Premier@Kaki
AUTO MEGA | Bukit DENSON
MT/1169925- MALL PTE Singapore ONG /
1[ 002 SLA4056R | LTD 415875 90225593
8 KAKI BUKIT SLM330L 16/5/2022 [Helena
AVE 4 #08- Tan
AUTOBACS 45/46
CAR CARE PREMIER@KB | Mr. Winson
MT/1171333- (SINGAPORE) | SINGAPORE / 9186
21002 SLM330L | PTELTD 415875 6680
8 KAKI BUKIT SML1718PI8/5/2022 |Cyndiie
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
4] 001 SND6700L | LTD 415875 93855409
8 KAKI BUKIT SLG2663U18/12/2021|Azhari
AVE 4 #01-49
PREMIER @
BIFROST KAKI BUKIT DENNIS
MT/1153949- AUTO PTE SINGAPORE TING /
5] 002 SKV5128L | LTD 415875 93855409
8 Kaki Bukit SKZ95428B(30/4/2022/Cynthial
Ave 4 #04-03 IAng
Premier @
FC AUTO Kaki Bukit
MT/1171734- GARAGE PTE | Singapore FLORENCE
6| 001 SKZ9542B | LTD 415875 /90110243
8 Kaki Bukit SNB65755/03/5/2022/Cyndiie
Ave 4 #04-03 'Yong
Premier @
FC AUTO Kaki Bukit
MT/1170750- GARAGE PTE | Singapore FLORENCE
7] 002 SNB6575S | LTD 415875 /90110243
8 KAKI BUKIT SMT9215D8/5/2022 |Chryllis
AVENUE 4 Quah
#03-46
PREMIER @
KAKI BUKIT
MT/1171706- GARAGE 13 SINGAPORE Merina Chia
8] 002 SLD2821X | PTE LTD 415875 /9091 0013
8 KAKI BUKIT SLK2271X19/5/2022 |Chryllis




AVENUE 4 Quah
#08-09
PREMIER @
HD PERFECT | KAKI BUKIT Shanelle
MT/1171692- AUTOWORK | SINGAPORE Lim /8297
9 | 001 SLK2271X | PTELTD 415875 9787
8 KAKI BUKIT SMK7460Y|6/5/2022 |Chryllis
AVENUE 4 Quah
#08-09
PREMIER @
HD PERFECT | KAKI BUKIT
MT/1171384- AUTOWORK | SINGAPORE shanelle lim
10 | 002 SMK7460Y | PTE LTD 415875 /8297 9787

Please contact workshops.

With Regards,

Admin Assistant
Operations, Motor & Personal Lines

T: +65 6430 7942

v

made yours

Disclaimer

This e-mail contains privileged or confidential information which is intended only for the use of the recipient(s) named above. If
you have received this message in error, please notify the sender immediately and delete all copies of it. Thank you.

Disclaimer

This e-mail contains privileged or confidential information which is intended only for the use of the recipient(s) named above. If you have received this message in error, please notify the sender

immediately and delete all copies of it. Thank you.




